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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 23, 1959

F. C. Gatnes,y Jr.
1105 Mercantile Securities Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemens

Mr. John Runyon of this office has made an inspection of
the locations for your Missouri Valley No. 3 in Unit K of Sec.
21, T-17=S, R-38~E and Sudie Manning No. 1 in Unit A of Sec.
29, T=17=S, R-38-E and has found them to be cleared in com—
pliance with Cosmission rules and regulations.

We have on file, however, neither Form C-103, Report of
Final Plugging, nor Form C-105, Well Record,for either of these
wells, as was brought to your attention by letter dated March
28, 1958. We shall appreciate your giving the filing of these
forms your early attention in order that we may close the files
for these wells.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
e
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